LOGO000 1198

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(CityrState/Zip/Phone #)

[]Pekup ] war [ malL

(Business Entity Name}

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer.

Office Use Only

I RATATRINY

200163988832
pC

\\égf




Change of address. Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin M.

From: Luis Durdn [ludur@cotas.com.bo]
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 10:18 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of address.

Hi, my name is Luis Duran, I am the MGR for LUDUR LLC, document number
109000077988,
-

A month ago, I've sent a form to change my office address, and now I was checking it
online on the sunbiz.org, and what I've saw, is that only the Agent address was changed,
and not the office address.

I need both of those addresses changed to the new one I've sent on the form, that is:
2335 NW 107th Ave.

Suite 2M46 Office #102

Doral, FL 33172.

Please let me know what to do or who to contact to have this right.

Thank you very much.

Best regards,

Luis Duran
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